

Tamahra Evans

Registered Nurse with diverse experience

Georgetown, SC 29440

Tamahra1974@yahoo.com

+1 609 792 3236

A dedicated Registered Nurse with a diverse background in medical and health insurance with RN experience in labor and delivery, long-term care, the operating room and correctional nursing seeks a position which will allow me to expand my experience for the benefit of the company.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Work Experience

Travel RN

Supplemental Health Care

December 2020 to Present

Travel to facilities worked Covid unit PCU med surg and mother baby unit

RN Staff Nurse

Lake Norman Regional Medical Center - Mooresville, NC

September 2018 to August 2020

Perform strong physical assessments, medications administration, wound care. Work alongside respiratory and physical therapy and case management. Administer infusions and monitor reactions. Perform patient admissions and discharges.

Registered Nurse

Cell Staff - Charlotte, NC

May 2018 to September 2018

Perform physicals, triage patients, emergency responder, provide direct patient care of patients in the infirmary, provide support with patients withdrawing from drugs and alcohol and perform initial assessments of patients coming through intake to assure proper housing of all clients.

Registered Nurse

Correct Care solutions - Charlotte, NC

October 2016 to May 2018

Perform physicals, triage patients, emergency responder, provide direct patient care of patients in the infirmary, provide support with patients withdrawing from drugs and alcohol and perform initial assessments of patients coming through intake to assure proper housing of all clients.

Labor and delivery RN

Novant Medical Center - Matthews, NC

August 2016 to February 2017

Registered Nurse

Riverside Regional Medical Center - Newport News, VA

January 2013 to August 2016

Administer medications, perform nursing skills and sterile procedures, analyze lab results, prepare and recover patients having procedures/surgery, and document assessments and plan of care.

* Responsible for the direct care of pregnant and/or laboring patients, specifically those with high risk and/or complicated pregnancies

* Effectively manage pain and symptoms while also providing emotional support and education

* Worked in the operating room during emergency C-Sections and other gynecologic surgeries

Supervisor and Unit Manager

Beacon Shores Nursing & Rehabilitation - Virginia Beach, VA

January 2013 to February 2016

Complete patient care requirements by scheduling and assigning nursing and staff; following up on work results.

* Maintains safe and clean working environment by designing and implementing procedures, rules, and regulations; calling for assistance from other health care professionals.

* Effectively team up with the multidisciplinary team (pharmacy, social work, transition, physicians, occupational and physiotherapist) to help plan and implement care.

Surgical Technologist and LPN

Roper St. Francis Hospital - Charleston, SC

October 2010 to August 2012

Surgical Technologist

Georgetown Memorial Hospital - Georgetown, SC

January 2003 to April 2010

Experienced in lactation consulting, NRP, BLS, ACLS certified, Bereavement training, certified in computerized accounting, 65 Wpm

References

References are available on request.

Education

Associate's in Nursing

Horry Georgetown Technical College - Myrtle Beach, SC

August 2008

Nursing Licenses

RN

RN

Skills

• RN

- Operating Room
- Home Health
- Med Surg
- Labor and delivery (7 years)

Certifications and Licenses

BLS, ACLS